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From: Doyle, Holly <HDoyle@republicservices.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 8:11 AM
To: Liz Irish <lizirish@ymail.com>
Cc: CRONEY Vance M <Vance.M.CRONEY@co.benton.or.us>; Sam Imperati
<samimperati@icmresolutions.com>; Condit, Jeffrey G. <Jeff.Condit@millernash.com>; VERRET Greg
J <Greg.J.VERRET@co.benton.or.us>
Subject: RE: Aspirational promises
 

Hello All,
Please see the attached memo on compliance with closure/post-closure obligations.  Thanks.
 
Holly Doyle 
Director, Legal- Operations Services
 
18500 N Allied Way
Phoenix, Arizona 85054
e  hdoyle@republicservices.com
o  480-630-2367
w  RepublicServices.com
 

 
 

From: Liz Irish <lizirish@ymail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 6:48 AM
To: Doyle, Holly <HDoyle@republicservices.com>

mailto:samimperati@icmresolutions.com
mailto:bentoncountytalkstrash@Co.Benton.OR.US
mailto:hdoyle@republicservices.com
http://republicservices.com/
mailto:lizirish@ymail.com
mailto:HDoyle@republicservices.com

I M Sam Imperati, JD | Executive Director

soutors 11524 SW Vacuna Ct. | Portland, OR 97219-8901
(P) 503.244.1174 | (C) 503.314.1156 | (F) 503.244.1038
Samimperati@ICMresolutions.com
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To:   Legal Issues Subcommittee  


From:   
Vance M. Croney, Benton County Counsel 
Jeffrey G. Condit, Attorney at Law  


Date:   December 12, 2022 


Question:   Who is responsible for complying with landfill closure and post-closure obligations? 


Answer:   DEQ regulations require up-front and ongoing financial assurance to cover the cost of closure, 
post-closure, and corrective actions. Where this preliminary line of defense fails, Oregon statute 
holds any person owning or controlling the disposal site liable for closure and post-closure 
maintenance. 


 


DEQ regulations require up-front and ongoing financial assurance to cover the cost of closure and post-
closure obligations, as well as the cost of any required corrective action. OAR 340-094-0140. The owner 
or operator of a landfill must provide the required financial assurance by the time DEQ issues the solid 
waste permit (for new landfills) or no later than October 9, 1997 (for landfills already in operation on 
November 4, 1993). OAR 340-094-0140(3)(a). 


The owner or operator is required to update its financial assurance plan annually, and the amount of the 
financial assurance mechanism must be increased (or may be reduced) consistent with each financial 
assurance plan update. OAR 340-094-0140(6)(e). A copy of the most recent annual financial assurance 
plan submitted by Valley Landfills, Inc. is attached hereto. 


The owner or operator is restricted to certain allowable “financial assurance mechanisms,” each of 
which is designed to ensure that funds will be available to complete closure, post-closure, and corrective 
action obligations, even if the owner or operator becomes insolvent or otherwise fails to satisfy those 
obligations. The allowable financial assurance mechanisms include: 


a. A trust fund whose purpose is to receive and manage funds paid by the permittee and 
to disburse those funds only for closure, post closure, or correction activities. 


b. A surety bond guaranteeing payment into a standby trust fund for closure or post-
closure activities. 


c. A surety bond guaranteeing performance of closure, post-closure, or corrective action 
activities. 


d. An irrevocable letter of credit in conjunction with a standby trust fund. 


e. A closure or post-closure insurance policy guaranteeing that funds will be available to 
complete final closure and post-closure maintenance of the site. 


f. A corporate guarantee from an entity that passes a specified financial test, and which is 
subject to replacement by a substitute financial assurance mechanism if the guarantor 
no longer meets the financial test criteria. 
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g. Alternative forms of financial assurance, so long as they provide an equivalent level of 
security as the specified mechanisms and are approved by DEQ. 


OAR 340-094-0145. 


Finally, if the owner or operator of the landfill fails to provide the required financial assurance, and also 
fails to satisfy its closure and post-closure obligations, then each person owning or controlling the 
property on which the disposal site is located will be liable for those closure and post-closure obligations 
per ORS 459.205 and 459.268. Under a recent Oregon Supreme Court decision, both a person who 
actually exercises control over the site and a person with legal authority to control the site are liable for 
closure and post-closure activities. Kinzua Res., LLC v. Oregon Dep't of Envtl. Quality, 366 Or 674, 686, 
468 P3d 410 (2020). Accordingly, an entity or individual with legal authority to control the site can be 
liable under ORS 459.205 and 459.268, even if such entity or individual does not operate the landfill or 
directly hold title to the site. The Oregon Supreme Court has also held that liability under ORS 459.205 
and 459.268 is direct liability for that person’s own failure to satisfy closure or post-closure obligations, 
such that ORS 63.165 (part of the Oregon Limited Liability Act) may not serve to protect a member of an 
LLC from such liability. 



















































































This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender
You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

     Report Suspicious     ‌

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender      Report Suspicious     ‌

Cc: CRONEY Vance M <Vance.M.CRONEY@co.benton.or.us>; Sam Imperati
<samimperati@icmresolutions.com>; Condit, Jeffrey G. <Jeff.Condit@millernash.com>; VERRET Greg
J <Greg.J.VERRET@co.benton.or.us>
Subject: Re: Aspirational promises
 
Perfect! See everyone later today! Liz Irish Sent from my iPhone On Dec 13, 2022, at 4: 35 AM, Doyle, Holly <HDoyle@ republicservices. com> wrote: ﻿ Hi Liz, We have a short memo in progress about closure/post-closure financial assurances
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd

Perfect! See everyone later today!
 

Liz Irish
Sent from my iPhone
 

On Dec 13, 2022, at 4:35 AM, Doyle, Holly <HDoyle@republicservices.com> wrote:

﻿
Hi Liz,
We have a short memo in progress about closure/post-closure financial
assurances that I am hoping to circulate today for incorporation into the slide on
the topic. 
 
Holly Doyle 
Director, Legal- Operations Services
 
18500 N Allied Way
Phoenix, Arizona 85054
e  hdoyle@republicservices.com
o  480-630-2367
w  RepublicServices.com
 
<image001.jpg>
 
 

From: Liz Irish <lizirish@ymail.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 8:40 PM
To: CRONEY Vance M <Vance.M.CRONEY@Co.Benton.OR.US>
Cc: Sam Imperati <samimperati@icmresolutions.com>; Condit, Jeffrey G.
<Jeff.Condit@millernash.com>; Doyle, Holly <HDoyle@republicservices.com>; VERRET
Greg J <Greg.J.VERRET@co.benton.or.us>
Subject: Re: Aspirational promises
 
Thanks Vance, I will also add the aspirational promises to the document as well. Also, can you give me some language on the one item I don't have anything for. . . That is the last big issue we addressed in regards to Marge's email. If the land
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart
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You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd

Thanks Vance,
 
I will also add the aspirational promises to the document as well.  
 
Also, can you give me some language on the one item I don't have anything for... That
is the last big issue we addressed in regards to Marge's email.  If the land fill is closed
and the company is sold, who will be responsible for any possible issues that may arise
from the 'closed' landfill.  I think that would be something we should add.  
 
I know in my mind what you had said, but I don't have anything in writing.
 
 
Thanks!

On Dec 12, 2022, at 2:57 PM, CRONEY Vance M
<Vance.M.CRONEY@Co.Benton.OR.US> wrote:
 
I tried to send this earlier today, but I’m not sure it was actually sent. So,
I’m trying again. My comments are in the document. Thanks. Vance.
 

From: Liz Irish <lizirish@ymail.com> 
Sent: Sunday, December 11, 2022 12:41 PM
To: Sam Imperati <samimperati@icmresolutions.com>
Cc: Condit, Jeffrey G. <Jeff.Condit@millernash.com>; Doyle, Holly
<HDoyle@republicservices.com>; CRONEY Vance M
<Vance.M.CRONEY@Co.Benton.OR.US>; VERRET Greg J
<Greg.J.VERRET@co.benton.or.us>
Subject: Re: Aspirational promises
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Please look over the presentation first draph.  I would love feedback.
 This is out of my wheel house and want to be sure this is done well.
 
I have a brief "slide" set, but felt it would be better if we handed out
the what I will be saying for them to just have a simple visual.
 
Also,  I was unable to find any notes on what we talked about last in
regards to who is responsible for the landfill once it is closed.  I know
we spoke about the DEQ going back and finding a responsible party.
 The corner lot downtown was used that use to be a gas station as an

mailto:Vance.M.CRONEY@Co.Benton.OR.US
mailto:lizirish@ymail.com
mailto:samimperati@icmresolutions.com
mailto:Jeff.Condit@millernash.com
mailto:HDoyle@republicservices.com
mailto:Vance.M.CRONEY@Co.Benton.OR.US
mailto:Greg.J.VERRET@co.benton.or.us


example.  Do we have something vetted and wrtitten I can insert?
 
Also, Sam you wanted 12 points.  I do not have 12.  Please let me
know if I missed somethings that need to be addressed?  Please break
out the red pens and let me know!
 
 
Thanks for your patience everyone.  This being just before Christmas,
it has been a tough schedule.
 
 
Liz Irish

On Dec 9, 2022, at 6:20 PM, Sam Imperati
<samimperati@icmresolutions.com> wrote:
 
Greetings:
 
I would like to have this included in the Legal Sub’s work
for our 12/15 meeting.
 
Where are you on this?.
 
Thanks, Sam
 

<image001.png>

 

From: CRONEY Vance M
<Vance.M.CRONEY@Co.Benton.OR.US> 
Sent: Thursday, December 1, 2022 3:48 PM
To: VERRET Greg J <Greg.J.VERRET@co.benton.or.us>; Sam
Imperati <samimperati@icmresolutions.com>; Liz Irish
<lizirish@ymail.com>; Condit, Jeffrey G.
<Jeff.Condit@millernash.com>; Doyle, Holly
<HDoyle@republicservices.com>
Subject: Aspirational promises
 
Greg:
 
At our last Legal Issues Subcommittee meeting I committed
to finding case law addressing aspirational promises or
application elements and whether they become conditions

mailto:samimperati@icmresolutions.com
mailto:Vance.M.CRONEY@Co.Benton.OR.US
mailto:Greg.J.VERRET@co.benton.or.us
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of approval.  As you and I posited at the meeting, the answer
is no, aspirational promises do not become conditions of
approval unless those promises are specifically included or
incorporated into the final decision.
 
In Hood River Valley Residents’ Committee v. City of Hood
River, 33 Or LUBA 233 (1997) a Conditional Use application
included a statement of how it would comply with a grading
and contour approval criteria. While the specific assignment
of error alleged the criteria was not supported by substantial
evidence, LUBA ruled that allegation was immaterial: “While
the planning commission adopted a finding very similar to
the quoted application statement, the city council did not
incorporate that finding in its decision. Petitioner has not
established that the statement it described as a finding is, in
fact, a part of the city’s final decision. Thus it is immaterial
whether the identified statement is supported by substantial
evidence in the record.” Id. at 234-35. 
 
Additionally, in Todd v. Columbia County, 24 Or LUBA 289
(1992), one question posed was whether a local code
provision had been interpreted in the final decision. LUBA
found that, yes, county staff had interpreted the code
provision at issue, but that “portion of the staff report was
not incorporated into the board of county commissioners’
decision.” Id. at fn 3. As a result, LUBA found “the county has
not interpreted and applied [its code] and this decision must
be remanded.”Id. at 293.
 
A final decision must include all conditions the county wishes
to impose on an applicant.  Failure to include a condition, or
finding, or interpretation in the final decision means the
missing element is unenforceable or may not be relied upon
when evaluating permit compliance. And, just to clarify:
something can be written directly into the final decision, or
the decision can incorporate something by reference. Both
with suffice to bring a necessary component from the record
into the decision.
 
I do want to point out a critical distinction. While an omitted
condition is not part of the final decision it is still part of
the record.  But, not everything in the record must be
included in the decision.
 
I hope this is helpful. Thanks. Vance. 



 
<Liz 12-15-2022 presentation to BCTT.pdf>
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








































